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Rigsché, Daniel
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Reference Request: Amendment for SB 7 Tomorrow

Siefert, Ashley
Tuesday, February 01, 2011 5:33 PM
LRB - Reference Services

To Whom It May Concern:

We are looking to get an amendment drafted for SB 7 related to auto insurance. We are execing on it in

the Senate Housing & Insurance committee tomorrow at 9 a.m. Would it be possible for us to get an

amendment to require that auto insurance companies offer consumers the option of having or not having

a reducing clause in writing? We would like this in time for session tomorrow if possible. If that is not

possible and you could let me know, | would appreciate it, as then we would probably still want something
for when it reaches the Senate Floor next week. | will be in my office tonight until 9 p.m. or so and in the
office tomorrow morning at 8 a.m.

Thank so much for any assistance you can provide.

Ashley

Ashley Siefert
Sen. Larson's Office

State Capitol
P.O. Box 7882

Madison,

WI 53707

(608) 266-7505
Email: Ashley.Siefert@legis.wisconsin.gov

2/1/2011




-3 Oy Ot s W

NeREEe o]

10
11

State of Wisconsin @ \

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE
LRBa0462
i
ELIMINARY T \NoT-READYFO DUCTTON
SENATE AMENDMENT,

~~. TO 2011 SENATE BILL 7

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/
1. Page 10, line 23: after that line insert:

“SECTION 22m. 632.32 (5) (i) 2. of the stasm/ltes is created to read:

632.32 }5) () 2. An insurer writing motor vehicle insurance polyes shall
provide notice of the availability of a provision permitted under subd. 1. and an
explanat;)n of the effect of the provision to any person who a}}plies for insurance
under such a policy on or after the effective date of this subdivision .... [LRB inserts
date], and to one insured under such ‘/a policy written by the insurer that is in effect
before the effective date of this subdivision.... [LRB inserts date], in conjunction with

the notice of the first renewal of that policy on or after the effective date of this

subdivision .... [LRB inserts date]. The insurer may not include a provision
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v
permitted under subd. 1. in a motor vehicle insurance policy unless the applicant for

the policy or the insured under the policy agrees to include the provision in the policy.

SECTION 22r. 632.32 (5) (i) 3. of the statute‘s/is created to read:

632.32 (5) (1) 3. The notice and‘/explanation required under subd. 2\./must be in
writing and must include a line or box, or another space, for the applicant or insured
to check or otherwise indicate that he or she was informed about, and understands
the effect of, the provision and either agrees or does not agree to include the provision
in the policy. The notice and explanation need not be on a separate form, but may

be a part of the policy, and may be made available online. An insurer is required to

provide the notice and explanation only one time with respect to any one policy.”.
v
2. Page 11, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25 and substitute:

“SECTION 26¢. 632.32 (6) (g) of the sta\;;%tes 1s renumbered 632.32 (5) (i) 1., and
632.32 (5) (1) 1. (intro.), as renumbered, is amended to read:

632.32 (5) (1) 1. (intro.) Ne Subject to subds. 2‘./§nd 3‘./, a policy may provide that
the limits under the policy for uninsured motorist coverage or underinsured motorist
coverage for bodily injury or death resulting from any one accident shall be reduced

by any of the following that apply:”.

v
3. Page 12, line 6: delete “(f), and (g)” and substitute “and (f)”.

v
4. Page 12, line 7: delete that line and substitute “amendment of sections

v’
344.33 (2) and 632.32 (6) (g) of the statutes, and the creation of sections 344.33”.

V/
5. Page 12, line 8: after “(c)” insert “and 632.32%5) (1) 2. and 3.”.

(END)




